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QUESTION & ANSWERS
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No. Question Answer

1. With regard to provided BoQ works in the tender dossier 
for  potential  bidders  we  have  noted  some  errors  in  the 
specified document, namely:

• In the section FIRE PROTECTION WORKS: 
works on Fire Protection are appearing twice;

• In summary/recapitulation of works there are no 
works on WATER SUPPLY NETWORKS;

• Please advise how to treat positions with more 
items. For example in position 5; the preparatory 
works, should we give prices for each item and/or 

• That is technical mistake. Specification presented on the 
pages  from 179-182 will be deleted.. Please see 
corrigendum published on the site of  Programme 
http://www.ipacbc-bgrs.eu/sr/tenders and  site of 
Contracting authority www.pirot.rs

• WATER SUPPLY NETWORKS are not included in this 
tender procedure  ( except in the section of Fire 
protection works ), because they have already 
implemented .

• Tenderer should provide lump sum offer price which is 
based on consideration of all positions in BoQ 

http://www.pirot.rs/
http://www.ipacbc-bgrs.eu/sr/tenders


for total quantity?

• Furthermore we note that BoQ which you have 
provided us bypasses lines?

• Therefore, could you be so kind to provide 
us/potential bidders/ a Bill of Quantities in Excel 
format together with explanations and/or 
corrections for above items?

• Document BoQ is presented in  Word  format as a part 
of VOLUME 3 Technical specification .

• It is not possible to answer on this request, to provide 
you Bill of Quantities in Excel format.

2. Specification  of  works  for  the  position  FIRE 
PROTECTION EQUIPMENT is  written  twice:  The first 
time on the pages from No. 165-168, and the second time 
on the pages from No. 179-182. Is it a mistake, since the 
positions are identical?

That is technical mistake. Specification presented on the pages 
from 179-182 will be deleted.. Please see corrigendum 
published on the site of  Programme http://www.ipacbc-
bgrs.eu/sr/tenders and  site of Contracting authority 
www.pirot.rs

3. In the part  of the specification works WATER SUPPLY 
NETWORKS:
B) MONTAGE WORKS on page no.175 the position No.7 
there is no information about the quantity, the number of 
pieces. Does that mean that the amount is 1?

It  is  technical  mistake.   Unit  on requested position is  “piece” and 
Quantity is 1 ( One). Please see corrigendum published on the site of 
Programme  http://www.ipacbc-bgrs.eu/sr/tenders and   site  of  Con-
tracting authority www.pirot.rs 
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